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Brenda Hopwood

From: Doris Hayes <dhayes@epicpeoria.org>

Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2015 9:44 AM

To: Brenda Hopwood

Cc: Kate Green

Subject: City of Peoria, Illinois Contact:

To: 

MayorsOffice 

 

Name: 

Doris Hayes 

 

Email: 

dhayes@epicpeoria.org 

 

Home Address 

123 Kickapoo Dr. 

 

Business Name 

EP!C 

 

Business Address 

1913 Townline Rd Peoria IL 61615 

 

Home Phone 

3094727572 

 

Business Phone 

3096893662 

 

Fax 

3096893613 

 

Preferred method of contact: 

Email 

 

Preference on which commission you would like to serve: 

Mayor’s Advisory Committee for the Disabled 

 

Community Volunteer Experience 

Special Olympics- HISRA 

Camp Big Sky Volunteer and Board Chair 

Reading Buddies District 150 

 

Have you previously served on a city commission: 

No 

 

If yes, please list which commission and the date of service 
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Professional and Employment Background 

EP!C, formally PARC since 1997 

VP of Program and Employment Services.  

Provide services to children and adults with developmental and intellectual disabilities 

 

Educational Background 

Bradley University 

BA psychology 1994 

MA Counseling 2011 

 

State briefly why you wish to be considered for a city volunteer commission and what you would hope to accomplish if 

appointed I enjoy volunteering my time to better our community. I have a passion for helping our community see 

individuals with disabilities as valuable community members and citizens. I feel being on the Mayors advisory committee 

can help me continue my passion and help our community grow to accept individuals with disabilities. This will also 

allow me to use my skills to educate others on the potential of individuals living with disabilities. 

 

Would your service on a city commission be a conflict of interest for you?; No 

 

Sent from (ip address): 66.94.196.191 (mail.arcpeoria.org) 

Date/Time: May 5, 2015 2:43 pm 

Coming from (referer): 

http://www.peoriagov.org/mayors-office/commission-volunteer-interest-sheet/ 

Using (user agent): Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.2; WOW64) 

AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/42.0.2311.135 

Safari/537.36 

 

 


